-Madani, Mo

E—— ——
From: Michael Weinbaum <michael@martinaquatic.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 4:43 PM
To: Madani, Mo
Subject: Comments on section 454 integration

Mo-
| received the integration first draft from Dallas Thiesen on the 17™ of December.
I see an error in 454.1.1.1, SW7259 that I've corrected with a blue line:

454.1.1.1 Sizing. The bathing load for conventional
swimming pools, wading pools, interactive water fea-
tures, water activity pools and special purpose pools
shall be computed either on the basis of one person per
5 gpm (0.32 L/s) of recirculation flow. or one person
per each 20 square feet (0.9 m?) of surface area. which-
ever is less. The bathing load for spa type pools shall be
based on one person per each 10 qquare feet) 0 9m’) of
surface area an€ vt yt-f?

+ies. The pools provnded at a transnent fauhty shall be
able to accommodate one bather per five living units,
while the bathing load at a non-transient facility shall
be at least one bather per seven living units. Recre-
ational vehicle sites, campsites and boat slips desig-
nated for live-aboards shall be considered a transient
living unit. For properties with multiple pools, this
requirement includes the cumulative total bathing load
of all swimming pools, spas, wading pools and interac-
tive water features. All other types of projects shall be

Also, please see my previous e-mail about SW 7819. F'm sorry if the subject line on that one was confusing.
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